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| Michael A. Martin, Esq. pc -

633 Washington Road, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15228-1978 telephone 412/561-1996
,

facsimile 412/561-1998
|
1 October I,1998 gg ,G g

QiM)O!Dt i ?wS O --
Chief, Freedom ofInformation Act DM / # T T-7 8

"

Local Public Document Room Branch kfaMC2
_ fud7 ~

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission- hWMO ve ~~ 98-go
Washington, DC 20555-0001 ~'

Re: Freedom ofInformation Act Request
Bernard R. Wright v. Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation, et al. - No. GD 97-16201 j

Richard Lee Owens v. Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation, et al. - No. GD 98-3325 <

Court of Common Pleas, Allegheny County, Pennsylvania

Dear Sir or Madam:

I We represent Kaiser Aluminum & Cheraical Corporation, one of the defendants in the above-

! captioned lawsuits filed in Allegheny County, Pennsylvania.

On June 30,1998, our office receised from your agency copies of the texts of the following
documents relating to the Jones & Laughhis/LTV Steel's Aliquippa Works:

1
|

| License No. 37-02567-06, as amended m its entirety by Amendment 05, dated 7/26/83

! License No. 37-02567-07, as amended in its entirety by Amendment 02, dated 11/18/85 J

License No. 37-02567-08, undated
|Amendment 01 to License No. 37-02567-08, dated i 1/8/84

Registration certifications for all but 2 of the devices licensed by the 06,07 & 08 licenses.'

|
| We request, pursuant to the Freedom ofInformation Act, the following additional documents:

License No. 37-02567-02 - original version and all amendments
License No. 37-02567-06- original version and all amendments, including those dated 1/79 & 1/80
J&L Drawings AA-10037 & AA-10043 illustrating authorized use of material in licensee's A-2
blast furnace (reference: License 37-025670-06 as amended by Amendment 05 on 7/26/83)
License No. 37-02567-07- original version and all amendments
Registration certifications for all devices

I will telephone you on Thursday, October 8,1998, to confirm your receipt of this letter, and to learn if
you need additional information in vides tu piou 33 this icquest. Should you need to speak with me
before that date, please telephone me at 907-451-7620. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

.6vw.x MM c hMM
Therese MacDonald
Legal Assistant
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